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November 7, 1989

At. Willjaz Surrul
~xecutive Vice President
Azerican Postal Workers

t~nicn. AfL—CIO
1300 t~ Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005—4107

Dear Ar. Burrus:

In a recent conversation with *eabera of ay staff, you
indicated that it is the position of the Azerican Postal
Workers Union that Article 12, Section 8, of the National
Agree*ent prohibits the involuntary reassignzent of
part—tize flexible eaployees.

The position of the Postal Service is that the provisions o~
Article 12.8. do not preclude the involuntary reassignaent
of part—tiM flexible e*ployees.

The position of the Postal Service has rea.ained unchanged
since at least 1976 when this sane question was raised by
foraer APWUDirector, Industrial Relations. ~aaet Andrews.
After being advised of the Postal Service’s position on the
issue, there is no indication that the APWUpursued the
utter any further.

?urther, it is the Postal Service’s position that a 200 or
acre aanyear facility that has excessed in accordance with
Article 12 shall be in coapliance with Article 7.3.A (90/10)
at the close of the accounting period in which the exeessixig
has been coapleted.

Should you have any additional questions concerning this
utter, please contact Anthony J. Vegliante at 268—3811.

Sincerely,

J/seph J. Aabon, Jr.
Assistant Postzaster General
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